Phyllis Beaulieu

From: John Dixon [jdixon@titanuranium.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2007 1:31 PM

To: '‘Andrew Keim'; paul.nicholls2@sympatico.ca

Cc: 'Peter Kusugak'; 'Phyllis Beaulieu'; amcnutt@titanuranium.com; breilly@titanuranium.com
Subject: RE: IQALUIT-#171427-v1-WATER_LICENSE_INSPECTION_OF_TITAN_URANIUM_-

THELON_EXPLORATION_PROJECT__ITZA_LAKE_

Attachments: P1030207.JPG; P1030362.JPG; P1030368.JPG

P1030207.JPG P1030362.JPG P1030368.JPG
(844 KB) (732 KB) (765 KB)
Andrew,

I have attached photographs of the camp once spring actually arrived and the camp dried up a bit and the
remediation of the sump. Please note that the camp will be moved to the air strip next season. | am not sure
which drill site was in the photographs but have requested the remedial photographs from Paul. Titan has
removed the drilling contractor from the project.

Regards,

John A. Dixon MA, P. Geo.
Senior Geologist

Titan Uranium Inc.

Suite 100 - 2100 Airport Drive
Saskatoon, SK Canada S7L 6M6
Ph: 306.651.2405

Fax: 306.651.5105

cell: 647.668.4333

Investor Relations: 1-888-638-5061
jdixon@titanuranium.com
www.titanuranium.com

Confidentiality Warning: The contents of this transmission is confidential information intended for the
recipient. All other recipients are prohibited from disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in
reliance of the contents. If you are not the intended recipients, please notify the sender immediately. Thank you.

----- Original Message-----

From: Andrew Keim [mailto:keima@inac-ainc.gc.ca]

Sent: September 19, 2007 12:17 PM

To: jdixon@titanuranium.com

Cc: Peter Kusugak; Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject:
IQALUIT-#171427-v1-WATER_LICENSE_INSPECTION_OF_TITAN_URANIUM_-THELON_EXPLORA
TION_PROJECT _ITZA LAKE_

Please find enclosed the inspection report of the Thelon Exploration Project.

A copy of this report will be mailed to the HQ address listed in the application as well being cc'd via this e-mail
to the Nunavut Water Board.



If you have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact me at your earliest convenience to
discuss this or any other item as it relates to your Water license or the Nunavut Waters and Nunavut Surface
Rights

Tribunal Act.

Sincerely,

Andrew Keim

Water Resources Officer

INAC Nunavut Regional Office
P.O. Box 2200

Igaluit, Nunavut X0A 0HO
Email: KeimA@inac-ainc.gc.ca
Phone: (867) 975-4289

Fax: (867) 979-6445



